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From: Dunks Andy[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANDY_DUNKS] 

Sent: Thur 07/12/2006 9:11:02 AM (UTC) 

To: Sewell Peter FEL01 GRO 

Cc: Thomas Penny[ .._._._._._._._._._._._._.__GRO._._._._._._._._._._._._._. ?] Lowther Neneh4._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO _._._._ —_ _._._._._._._. 7 
Subject: RE: P.O.L v Castleton Trial Details 

Thank you for those very kind and encouraging words, I had to pause half way through reading it to wipe away a small tear... 

Bless you all.. 

Andy 

From: Sewell Peter (FEL01) 
Sent: 07 December 2006 09:02 
To: Dunks Andy 
Cc: Thomas Penny; Lowther Neneh 
Subject: RE: P.01 v Castleton Trial Details 

See you in Court then, Fetters Lane is where they used to hang people out to dry. I dont suppose that type of thing happens any 
more though. 
That Castleton is a nasty chap and will be all out to rubbish the FJ name, its up to you to maintain absolute strength and integrity 
no matter what the prosecution throw at you, WE will all be behind you hoping you come through unscathed. Bless You 

Security Project Manager 

Post Office Account 

FUJITSU SERVICES 

Sackville House, Brook Close, Lewes, East Sussex, BN7 2FZ 

Tel: GRO Internal: ` GRO 

Mobile  GRO_._._._. 

Fax I GRO Internal: ̀  GRO 

E-Mail peter.sewellL_._._._. _GRO._ _. _ _ 

Web http://uk.fujitsu.com 

Fujitsu Services Registered in England no 96056, 

Registered Office 22 Baker Street, 

London W 1 U 3 BW' 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are confidential and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does not guarantee that this e-mail 
has not been intercepted and amended of that it is virus free. 
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From: Dunks Andy 
Sent: 06 December 2006 17:03 
To: Sewell Peter (FEL01) 
Subject: FW: P.01 v Castleton Trial Details 

From: Adrian Bratt
Sent: 06 December 2006 16:14 
To: Dunks Andy; Chambers Anne 0; cath.oglesby GRO ; helen.ros&_._.~._._._, 2Eq: _:_:- 
john .h.jone*_.. .-.-.-GRo -_ andrew.wise GRO ; liz.morgan~__._._._._.GRo-------- ;; ruth.simpson_ _.GRO .._. 
Cc: mandy.talbotf - GRO Stephen Dilley; Tom Beezer 
Subject: RE: P.0.L v Castleton Trial Details 

To confirm the earliest you will be required is Monday, we will confirm more as soon as we have details. 

Please note the trial is taking place in Court 6 in the Technology and Construction Court, St Dunstan's House, 
Fetters Lane - see attached link. 

http,//www.multima .com/map/browse.ccii?lat=51.5141&Ion=-0.1137&scale=10000&icon=x 

Adrian Bratt 
Trainee Solicitor 
For and on behalf of Bond Pearce LLP 

Main GRO 
Fax: ._. ._. ,-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.. 
www.bondpearce.com_ 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and protected 
by law. The intended recipient only is authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify the sender as soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, 
dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication is prohibited. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. 
You should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. Bond Pearce LLP accepts no 
liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses. 

Bond Pearce LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales number OC311430. 
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Registered Office: 3 Temple Quay, Temple Back East, Bristol, BS1 6DZ. 
A list of Members is available from our registered office. Any reference to a Partner in relation to Bond Pearce 
LLP means a Member of Bond Pearce LLP. Bond Pearce LLP is regulated by the Law Society. 


